HISTORIC LEWISTON

Its Architectural Heritage
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Al he Firet efifoets of Lewisvon's carty settlers weiit o thie cleauing of
tand, for thels Surms znd the bullding of mills w grind thelr grain; bot once
their ‘veiiivood was assaned, they minde provisien Sor the relighons and =du.
rational nends of the jitiie comrgunity, As fir back as 1788  travoling Bap-
st e camue to the plantadion, kolding oocasiensl services it faum
capine. Later a adhood fouse was bufle on Rose Hill, and services were held
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commodatinn 1 another, they conmpisted ke fimt permapent chirch o
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imesy Ui lnaype brick: Fiest Bageist Church at Bates znd Spicace Streets. They
oocupied e umtil 1837 when & mesger of 21 the Baphist groipe lod o the
salle of this propersy 1o St Peter and Pawd Parish for yse-as a school site
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past s Leen bnoden. Tn strildng contrast 1o the nudes) stractanes desties,
mmﬂmmhwmmﬁmm buile of brick i
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Tﬁa secomih bt of the sineteers nentury, witich hsgd seoh e mils
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st frary the Boston Hmotﬂﬁgfnmardapoﬂ‘m it beaill of ok wind
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View of City Hall from Corner of Park and Pine Streets
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Exterior details — North Wall
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53 Lisbon Street

On the same side of Lisbon Street, at number 53, stands another
notable commercial building. This classical granite structure could be
nothingless than a bank, strong and secure in appearance. It was built in
1921 by Coombs and Gibbs.
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1875 Bird’s Eye — Hathorn & Parker
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Henry Free House - 1884

Another site which was settled early in the city’s history is the north
corner of Main and High Streets where the Henry Free house now stands.
This elegant Victorian house has a fine curved mansard roof and French
tower with wrought iron trim. The building is of brick with much curved and
bracketed wooden trim; the door is especially attractive. The house was built
in 1884 by John H. Robbins, president of the Manufacturers National Bank.
His daughter Edith married Henry Free whose name is now associated with
the house.

The site was occupied much earlier by the farmhouse tavern of Col.
John Nash, whose property extended from the River to the present College
area. The narrow post road that ran past Nash’s tavern to Greene was then
at a much higher elevation than the “Maine” Street which eventually evolved
from it. This account for the series of neighboring homes apparently stranded
on their high banks. When they were built these houses were at street level,
before Main Street was lowered to its present grade.
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The Stukas Farm ~ 1798
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Pine and Pierce Streets

Dr. Martel was a leader in many civic, cultural, and charitable ac-
tivities. He was the cofounder of Le Messager, Lewiston’s French newspaper
of 88 years duration; he performed a vital role in the early operation of St.
Mary’s Hospital and he was the founder of Institute Jacques Cartier.

Nearby at Pine and Pierce Streets is the former Dr. Milton
Wedgewood house. It was constructed in 1850 in the Second Empire style so
popular at that time. The home’s mansard roofs are at three different levels,
including a central turret adorned with ornate windows and wrought-iron
railings. Shaded by a rare beech tree, this is one of the handsomest houses in
downtown Lewiston.
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